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August 16, 2022 

 

Corporate Relationship Department   

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,  

Fort, Mumbai 400001 

 

Capital Markets-Listing  

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd 

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1,  

G Block, Bandra Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), 

Mumbai 400051 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Sub:  Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 

Re: Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE) 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find attached the 

information received on August 16, 2022 from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, M/s. 

Link Intime India Private Limited, pertaining to Register for Issuance of Duplicate Share 

Certificate. 

 

This is for your information and records. 

 

Thanking you, 

 

Yours faithfully, 

For Prime Securities Limited 

     
 

 

Ajay Shah 

Company Secretary 

(ACS-14359) 

http://www.primesec.com/
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Ajay Shah

From: Ganapati Haligouda <Ganapati.haligouda@linkintime.co.in>
Sent: 16 August 2022 16:36
To: ajay@primesec.com
Subject: Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 

2015 -  DATE OF APPROVAL  16.08.2022- PRIME SECURITIES LTD
Attachments: TN500065-TN500069-PRIME.pdf

Dear Sir, 
      
Please find attached herewith duplicate share certificate register for LSFD/intimation to the NSE/BSE purpose ( date of 
approval – 16.08.2022). 
 
Duplicate share certificates will be couriered by tomorrow. 
 
Regards, 
Ganapati 
DISCLAIMER: 
This email (which includes any attachments or links to other websites) is intended solely for the named addressee. It is 
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. Delivery to any person other than the named addressee 
does not waive privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, let us know by reply email, delete it 
from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to copyright. You must not reproduce or distribute it 
without our consent. We believe that information contained in this email is correct but we give no warranty as to its 
accuracy or completeness. It is provided as general information only and does not take into account your particular 
circumstances. It does not purport to be investment advice and you must not act in reliance on it. To the extent 
permitted by law, we disclaim all liability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect loss or damage suffered 
by any recipient acting in reliance on this email. This email may contain information or links to websites prepared by 
people who are not our employees or representatives. Such information will be identified as the product of an 
independent third party. It is provided for your interest and convenience only. We have not independently verified (and 
to the extent permitted by law disclaim all liability for) its accuracy or completeness and it does not constitute our 
recommendation or opinion. Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may 
not be successfully replicated on other systems. It is the responsibility of the recipient to verify the integrity and 
authenticity of this email and to ensure that any attachments are scanned for viruses. 



STUSPAID SHARES TO FROMTOFROMSHAREHOLDER'S 
NAME

FOLIO NO.SR NO.

TN500069TO:TN500065FROM:

Prime Securities Limited

REGISTER OF NEW SHARE CERTIFICATES ISSUED ON DUPLICATION  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Deno Cert
Type

MICR 
From

MICR 
To

TN500065 J500010
JASMINE MEHERNOSH KAPADIA
PERVEZ TEHMURAS ANDHYARUJINA

16/08/2022

DUP 5.00OLD 300  978925  978626  300  23337  23337 

 300 
---------------

 5.00NEW 300  978925  978626  300  23403  23403 

 300 
---------------

TN500066 B05914
BALUBHAI MANILAL16/08/2022

DUP 5.00OLD 300  312825  312526  300  2091  2091 

 300 
---------------

 5.00NEW 300  312825  312526  300  23404  23404 

 300 
---------------

TN500067 S04078
SAM MANEK SHAH BILLIMORIA
LUCY SAM BILLIMORIA

16/08/2022

DUP 5.00OLD 500  3052000  3051501  500  15739  15739 

 500 
---------------

 5.00NEW 500  3052000  3051501  500  23405  23405 

 500 
---------------

TN500068 S04080
SAM MANEKSHAH BILLIMORIA
LUCY SAM BILLIMORIA

16/08/2022

DUP 5.00OLD 100  3052100  3052001  100  15740  15740 

 100 
---------------

 5.00NEW 100  3052100  3052001  100  23406  23406 

 100 
---------------

16/08/2022 1PRINTED DATE: PAGE NO.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



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

TN500069 S04081
SAM MANEKSHAH BILLIMORIA
LUCY SAM BILLIMORIA

16/08/2022

DUP 5.00OLD 200  3052300  3052101  200  15741  15741 

 200 
---------------

 5.00NEW 200  3052300  3052101  200  23407  23407 

 200 
---------------

16/08/2022 2PRINTED DATE: PAGE NO.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



************************ BATCH CONTROLS****************************

1. TOTAL NO.OF REQUESTS                                                        5 
2. TOTAL NO.OF OLD CERTIFICATES                     
3. TOTAL NO.OF NEW CERTIFICATES                     
4. TOTAL NO.OF PAGES                                3 
******************** CERTIFICATE (S)CONTROLS***********************

5. TOTAL NO.OF DUPLICATED CERTIFICATE      
6. TOTAL NO.OF DUPLICATED SHARES                 1400 
7. TOTAL NO.OFSUB DIVIDED CERTIFICATE        
8. TOTAL NO.OFSUB DIVIDED SHARES                 

10.TOTAL NO.OF CONSOLIDATED SHARES          
9. TOTAL NO.OF CONSOLIDATED CERTIFICATE   

TN500069TO:TN500065FROM:

 0 

 0 

REGISTER OF NEW SHARE CERTIFICATES ISSUED ON DUPLICATION  

:
:
:
:

:
:
:
:

:
:

Prime Securities Limited

 5 

 0 

 0 

 5 
 5 

16/08/2022 3PRINTED DATE: PAGE NO.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------


